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Malave, Erin

From: Marga Consulting [henry. marquez@margaconsulting.com)]

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 9:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF ONE OF OUR MANAGING MEMBERS Document # 1.
10000012466

Importance: High

Dear Sirs:
Because of we are moving one of our managing members to other country {Mexico) and we would like
to request to change the address of our member as follow:
Company name: MARQA GROUP L.L.C.
Address: 2255 S. Kirkman Rd. # 277
Orlando, FL, 32811

Docume 100600012
Authenti T 03095632-600167857396#1

Title: MGRM
Name: Diego Marquez
Prior Address: 2255 S. Kirkman Rd. # 277
Orlando, FL, 32811

Current Address: Av. El Vergel # 201

Parque Industrial El Vergel

Celaya, Guanajuato, 38110

Mexico.
If it is not possible to do this change, because of the change of address is in other country, we request to
retire the name of Diego Marquez of our records in the "Articles of Organization for Florida Limited
Liability" or tell us how to procede with this change.
Sincerely yours,

HENRY MARQUEZ

CEO & Director

MARQA GROUP L.L.C.
2255 S, Kirkman Rd. # 277
Orlando, Fl1, 32811

Phone: 304-780-0774
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